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June 26, 1991
New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division
P. C. Beox 19890
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
RE: Form
J.A.
Unit
T24S
Lea
Gentlemen:

Please cancel our approved Form C-
20705) for our J. A. E. Knight No. 2.

it has been determined that Chevron has
Plains Knight No. 2 from the Fowler Upp
Tubb-Drinkard (Unit N, Section 23, T24S
hed a copy of you
m the F

ease find at
recomple ur J.A.E. Kni
Justis Tubb-Drinkard.

Thank you for your consideration i
have any questions, please call.

{915) 684-6631

223 WEST WALL, SUITE 528

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

c-101
E. Knight No. 2
M, Section 14,
- R37E,

County, New Mexico

101 (API No. 30-025-

After further review
recompleted their

er Yeso to the Justis
- R37E).

rForm C-101 to
owler er Yeso the

n this matter. 1If you

Yours very truly,
Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice-President
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